AMES SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL

VERNE M. YOUNG, PRINCIPAL
AMES, IOWA

May 7, 1940

Dr, Forrest C, Allen

Director of Physical Education
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Mr,., Allen:

Through the "Scholastic Coach® I have secured
some 1mformation concerning your new game of Goal-=Hl,
I am doing a thesis on lLeadup and new games in Physical
Educetion and would like to carry a review of your new
game explaining the rules of the game, equipment necessary,
and approximate coat to schools,

I am working on my thesis at the University of

lowa and would appreciate the permission to dlscuss your
game as a leadup game and as a new game. Any imformation

you could give me would be appreclated,

Sincerely yours,

ﬁay% oo

Ray Smelling
Assistant Coach & Intramural

Ames Senior High School

Dir,



